CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE

December 2, 2019

Meeting Minutes

Mayor McGill announced that the Regular Meeting of the Township Committee is being held at 6:30 p.m. in the Municipal Building, 1621 Riverton Road, Cinnaminson, NJ 08077. This meeting is being held in accordance with the "Open Public Meetings Act," P.L. 1975 c.231, having been duly noticed to the Burlington County Times and the Courier Post on January 11, 2019.

In attendance: Mr. Conda, Mrs. Kravil, Mr. Segrest, Mr. Horner, Mayor McGill. Also present: Administrator Eric Schubiger, CFO Julia Edmondson, Municipal Clerk Lisa Passione; Michael Minton, Director of Economic Development; Alen Arnautovic, Solicitor.

Mayor McGill opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Route 130 Pedestrian Road Safety Audit – Mr. Schubiger reported that we are in receipt of the audit from the State and it is available for review in the Clerk's office. This is for improvements in the crosswalks from Taylors Lane to the Delran border.

CONSENT AGENDA: Resolution 2019 – 152	Authorize Shared Services Agreement with Burlington County Board of Chosen Freeholders to Perform Certain Work/Repairs
Resolution 2019 – 153	Recognizing Cinnaminson Fire District #1 Providing Emergency Medical Services for Cinnaminson Township
Resolution 2019 – 154	Authorizing Shared Services Agreement with Willingboro Township for Animal Control
Resolution 2019 – 155	Amending Resolution 2019-146 Refund of Overpayment of Taxes, Block 3310, Lot 12, 3105 Concord Drive
Resolution 2019 – 156	Rescinding Resolution 2019-148, Refund of Duplicate Tax Payment, Block 3308, Lot 24, 301 Susan Drive
Raffles	St. Charles Borromeo Church (2/22/2020)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor McGill asked for a motion to open public comment on consent agenda only. MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC COMMENT ON CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS MADE BY MR. SEGREST, seconded by Mr. Conda. Voice vote. All aye.

Ben Young, 116 Woodview Lane – Expressed concern regarding the resolution acknowledging EMS services being provided by the Fire District. He has questions regarding hard billing vs. soft billing.

Committee Member Horner asks Mr. Young to expand on his concerns. He requested that Chief Kramer respond to questions from the public.

Michael Goins, 100 Purnell Ave. – Stated that he agreed with Mr. Young. He would have liked more open discussion. He is concerned with soft billing vs. hard billing.

Committee Member Horner responded that the Township's legal counsel has been working with the DCA's legal counsel to create a document that would satisfy the DCA's requirements as well as the Township's.

Chief William Kramer, Cinnaminson Fire District responded to questions from the public. This is a collaborative effort. He cannot say if billing will always cover the cost of the services. The billing is not changing. The agreement is an operational agreement. The policy and procedures are exactly the same.

Mr. Schubiger responded regarding the timeline and transparency.

Seeing no one else come forward Mayor McGill closed public comment on the consent agenda.

Mayor McGill asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda. MOTION TO APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA MADE BY MR. CONDA, seconded by Mayor McGill. Roll call vote. All aye. Consent agenda is approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Mayor McGill asked for a motion to approve the minutes of November 18, 2019 and November 18, 2019 Closed. MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES MADE BY MAYOR MCGILL, seconded by Mr. Segrest. Voice vote. All aye. Minutes are approved.

APPROVAL OF BILL LIST

Mayor McGill asked for a motion to approve the bill list. MOTION TO APPROVE THE BILL LIST MADE BY MRS. KRAVIL, seconded by Mayor McGill. Roll call vote. All aye. Bill list is approved.

STAFF AND PROFESSIONAL COMMENTS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mayor McGill opened the Public Comment portion of the meeting.

Chief William Kramer, Cinnaminson Fire District – Asked if the Pedestrian Road Safety Audit looked at traffic signals, specifically Route 130 and Taylors Lane. Committee advised that it did not. He believes this intersection is an issue; that there was supposed to be a preemption device installed. He requested that the Township have their engineer review this intersection. Mr. Schubiger will contact Pennoni.

Ben Young, 116 Woodview Lane – He also believes that a left turn signal is needed at Route 130 and Taylors Lane. Mayor McGill requested that Chief Calabrese compile data on accidents in this intersection. He also inquired about the cannabis subcommittee.

Richard Dietrich, 9 Emerson Drive – Commented on the work that the Fire District does. He sees what the fire department staff does; it is remarkable and should be taken into consideration.

Seeing no one else come forward, Mayor McGill asks for a motion to close the public comment portion of the meeting

COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE -

Mr. Horner thanked Chief Calabrese, the Cinnaminson Police Department, Fire District and all of the Township staff involved in making the holiday tree lighting such a great event. Mr. Conda concurred.

Mayor McGill reminded everyone that Breakfast with Santa will be this Sunday, December 8th from 8:00 am to 11:00 am at The Merion.

Mayor McGill asks for a motion to go into closed session.

MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, PERSONNEL MATTERS AND CONTRACT NEGOTIATION MADE BY MR. SEGREST, seconded by Mayor McGill. Voice vote. All aye.

7:20 pm

MOTION TO RETURN TO OPEN SESSION MADE BY MR. CONDA, seconded by Mr. Horner. Voice vote. All aye.

8:30 pm

MOTION TO ADJOURN MADE BY MAYOR MCGILL, seconded by Mrs. Kravil. Voice vote. All aye. Meeting is adjourned.

8:30 pm

Duly passed and adopted:

Respectfully submitted:

Lisa A. Passione, RMC Municipal Clerk